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Re: Internal Communication tickets data

From Process Audit <paudit@csjewels.com>
Date Wed 12/18/2024 2:18 PM
To  Rohit Devgirikar <rohit.devgirikar@techneai.com>

Cc Internal Audit <isa@csjewellers.com>; Akshay Labaje <akshay.labaje@techneai.com>; pritam.metha@techneai.com <pritam.metha@techneai.com>; otherpurchase
<ophead@csjewels.com>; op <op@csjewellers.com>; Akshay Ovhal <po@csjewellers.com>

Respected Sir
Reminder Any update

Regards
Yogesh supekar

From: Process Audit <paudit@csjewels.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Rohit Devgirikar <rohit.devgirikar@techneai.com>

Cc: Internal Audit <isa@csjewellers.com>; Akshay Labaje <akshay.labaje@techneai.com>; pritam.metha@techneai.com <pritam.metha@techneai.com>; otherpurchase
<ophead@csjewels.com>; op <op@csjewellers.com>; Akshay Ovhal <po@csjewellers.com>

Subject: Re: Internal Communication tickets data

Respected Sir
Any update

Regards
Yogesh supekar

From: Process Audit <paudit@csjewels.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2024 4:39 PM

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

As per our communication we can't generate the report of tickets.
So you found any option? Please share me or update it.
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From: Rohit Devgirikar <rohit.devgirikar@techneai.com>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 5:17 PM
To: Process Audit <paudit@csjewels.com>

Cc: Internal Audit <isa@csjewellers.com>; Akshay Labaje <akshay.labaje@techneai.com>

Subject: Internal Communication tickets data

Hello Yogesh sir,

Check CSPL Connect Us Internal Communication tickets data of user Kiran Gaikwad.

Thanks and regards,

Rohit Devgirikar

Software Support Executive
Techne Al Pvt. Ltd.



